Strongsville High School PTA General Meeting March 10, 2022 | 9:30am Mustang Room

- I. Call to Order 9:34 am
- II. Pledge
- III. Secretary's Report Sarah Bass-February minutes approved by consensus, please turn in volunteer hours. Thank you note received from staff for dinner and DECA students and staff for helping at Spring Fling
- IV. Treasurer's Report Hilarie Yankello-As of 2/28/22-Checking Balance is \$5,236.29 (\$175.00 needs to be transferred to After Prom) and the After Prom Balance is \$10,099.18. For a total of \$15,335.47.
- V. Teacher's Report Mrs. Potter-thank you for the staff dinner and helping with the Spring Fling.
- VI. Guest Speaker-Kim Scott (Math Teacher and Secondary Math Coach)-Previewed class options and textbook for 4th year math students. One is Financial Algebra focusing on retirement, loans, debt. Also, the state is piloting Math Modeling, which is Math focused on real life, everyday meaningful strategies.
- VII. Guest Speaker- Eric Kassel (Assistant Principal-SHS) and Andrew Kuzmickas (Special Education Coordinator-District)-All buildings are developing a PBIS plan and have 2 staff members assigned to developing and implementing a program. SHS is developing a matrix to reward academic and behavior positives with small prizes, coupons to The Derby, etc. Handing out Celebrating the Moment cards to allow students to choose prizes. Looking for PTA to help fund some larger prizes. This is for next school year. Will work with PTA to develop a budget and plan for purchases.
- VIII. 1st Vice President Lori Silvis-Installation planned for May 11th, 6:00, location TBD.
- IX. Principal's Report Bill Wingler-Not present
- X. President's Report Carrie Dewes
 - A. Thank you to Laura Housum for organizing snacks and volunteers for the Spring Fling dance. I especially want to acknowledge Michelle Thall for being the "lead mom" at the dance. Laura and I both had schedule conflicts and she stepped in and was a huge help. I appreciate everyone who donated their time and/or cookies.
 - B. Thank you to Lori Silvis and Kelly Preseren for setting up our 4th quarter parking spot raffle.
 - C. Thank you to our Nominating Committee (Kelly Preseren, Misti Schulz, Hilarie Yankello) for putting together our slate.
 - D. Congratulations to Misti Schulz and the rest of the Ohio PTA Achievement Award recipients, who were recognized at Founders' Day last week.
 - E. Dates to Remember are on the back including end of year events.

- XI. Council Delegate's Report Kelly Clark, Rosann Redd, Nikky Freeman-No meeting-Founder's Day ceremony-Need 4 volunteers to read essays for scholarships, no senior parents. Installation is 5/13, 11:30 at JBella, Helping Hands award will be presented and board will be installed.
- XII. Committee Reports
 - A. After Prom Robin Micko, Tracy Joniak, Lori Silvis-Decorating meeting scheduled for 3/23 @ 6:45, rec center
 - B. Bylaws & Standing Rules Vicki Maloney-Approved, will determine if the mandatory review is 3 years from submittal or approval.
 - C. Fundraising Lori Silvis, Michelle Thall-Culver's food night made \$392, and Jersey Mike's made \$346.
 - D. Health & Safety Open-None
 - E. Membership Lori Silvis-None
 - F. Parking Space Raffle Lori Silvis-Kelly Preseren taking over, drawing will be this weekend.
 - G. Publicity Misti Schulz, Allison Applebee-contact them to post PTA related info on Facebook.
 - H. Reflections Open-None
 - I. Rockin' at the Rec Open-Next dance is 4/1
 - J. School Board Representative Laura Housum-None
 - K. Special Education Teresa Karsnak-None
 - L. Staff Appreciation Laura Housum-None
 - M. Student Grants Stephanie Kunovich-\$300awarded and paid out for the Lantern, will pay for website fee and training, and small print run
 - N. Teacher Grants Tracy Joniak, Laurie Majka-\$100 grant approved to Rachel Griffen (Spec Ed/Life Skills). Payment pending.
- XIII. Unfinished Business: Nominating Committee Presentation of Slate
- Presented by the Nominating Committee (Kelly Preseren, Misti Schulz, Hilarie Yankello) President-Kelly Preseren
 - VP-Misti Schulz 2nd VP – Bill Wingler
 - Treasurer-Sarah Bass
 - Secretary-Haley Labahn
 - Delegates-Kelly Cark and Cinnamon Cifani
 - Alt. Delegate-Deanna Spisak
- XIV. New Business-None
- XV. Announcements-None
- XVI. Adjournment 10:35 am

Dates to Remember

- March 10 Board of Education Meeting, 7pm
- March 14 Remote/Asynchronous Day
- March 24 Board of Education Meeting, 7pm
- April 7 Council PTA Meeting, 9:30am
- April 14 SHS PTA Meeting, 9:30am
- April 15-24 Spring Break, No School
- April 26 9th Grade Academic Awards, 6:00pm
- April 27 10th Grade Academic Awards, 6:00pm
- May 3 11th Grade Academic Awards, 6:00pm
- May 4 12th Grade Awards, 6:00pm
- May 5 Council PTA Meeting, 9:30am
- May 10 Top 5% Ceremony, 6:00pm
- May 12 SHS PTA Meeting, 9:30am
- May 12 Senior Salute, 6:00pm
- May 20 Prom, 7-11pm @ Weymouth Country Club
- May 20/21 After Prom, 11:30pm-3am @ Rec Center
- May 26 Commencement Rehearsal
- May 27 Last Day of School
- May 28 Commencement Rain Date #1
- May 29 Commencement @ Pat Catan Stadium
- June 4 Commencement Rain Date #3
- June 5 Commencement Rain Date #2